
 

  

 
 

MEMORANDUM 

To: All LiUNA Laborers 

From: LiUNA Chicagoland Laborers’ Training & Apprentice Fund 

Date: October 4, 2023 

Re: CLTAF Training Course and Curriculum Updates – Solar Farm Construction 
Training 

 

LIUNA Training has designed and developed a Solar Farm Construction Training 
course for LIUNA members across the United States and Canada. This Solar Farm 
Training course incorporates both classroom and hands-on training. This 3-day course 
will provide our members with experience related to commercial Solar Farm 
construction and Solar Panel Installation. Classroom activities include lessons on 
electrical hazards, PV module, post and racking installation and more. Hands on 
activities include site prep, layout and setting the posts, racking system and panels. The 
Chicagoland Training Fund has acquired PV panels along with a 10-panel racking 
system that will be built in various configurations during training.  

The course will incorporate the use of the LIUNA Training University Suite (LTUS) 
which allows our instructors to facilitate lessons and participants to experience learning 
activities through this state-of-the-art virtual platform. Participants that are confirmed 
into this course should possess strong computer skills.  

 
 


